
AGENDA 
 

NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (NDOT) 
 

STATEWIDE TRANSPORTATION TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (STTAC) 
 

MEETING 
 

February 2, 2015 
10:00 a.m. 

 
Meeting Location(s) 
NDOT Headquarters 

Third Floor Conference Room 
1263 S. Stewart Street 
Carson City, Nevada 

NDOT/RTC  
Conference Room #127 

600 S. Grand Central Parkway 
Las Vegas, Nevada 

 NDOT District III 
District Conference Room 

1951 Idaho Street 
Elko, Nevada 

 
 
 
 
 

  
NOTIFICATION.  The STTAC reserves the right to take items out of order, combine 
two or more agenda items for consideration, may remove an item from the agenda 
or delay discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time.  
 

  Regular STTAC Meeting 
 

1.  (For Possible Action) Call to order and determination of quorum for the Regular 
STTAC meeting 
 
 

2. 
 
 
 
 

 Public Comment 
The STTAC is prohibited by law from taking immediate action on or discussing issues 
raised by the public that are not listed on this Agenda.  Members of the public are allowed 
a maximum of three minutes to discuss an issue. 
 

At this time any citizen in the audience may address the STTAC 
on any matter within the jurisdiction of the STTAC.  No vote can 
be taken on a matter not listed on the posted agenda; however, 
the STTAC can direct that the matter be placed on a future 
agenda. 
 
Each citizen must be recognized by the Chairman before 
speaking.  The citizen is then to approach the microphone to 
state his or her name, and to spell the last name for the record.  
The Chairman may limit remarks to less than three minutes’ 
duration, if such remarks are disruptive to the meeting or not 
within the STTAC’s jurisdiction. 
 
The Nevada Department of Transportation keeps the official 
record of all proceedings of the meeting.  In order to maintain a 
complete and accurate record, copies of documents used during 
presentations must be submitted to the Recording Secretary. 
 
The Nevada Statewide Transportation Technical Advisory 
Committee appreciates the time citizens devote to be involved in 
this important process. 



 
 
 

3.  
 

(For Possible Action) Approval of the December 1, 2014 STTAC meeting minutes 
 
 

4. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5. 
 
 

 Briefing on NDOT’s Policies and Procedures on Construction Traffic Control  (Jeff 
Shapiro) 
Traffic control on NDOT transportation construction projects is developed and 
implemented in accordance with the Work Zone Safety and Mobility Implementation Guide 
(Guide).  The purpose of the Guide is to establish principles, roles, responsibilities and 
procedures for addressing safety and mobility in NDOT work zones and develop strategies 
to manage and mitigate impacts, if any, on the roadway.  A briefing will be provided on 
NDOT’s Policy and Procedures in terms of Construction Traffic Control. 
 
NDOT Planning 
 

 a. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(For Discussion and Possible Action) Briefing on Possible STTAC Direction and 
Workshop (Sondra Rosenberg) 
Staff has been reviewing the history of this committee, including its purpose and 
membership, and will summarize those findings.  In addition, staff will describe a proposal 
to have a workshop with members to facilitate a discussion of potential future 
responsibilities of the committee. 
 

   
 b. 

 
 
 
 
. 
 
 
 
 
c. 
 
 
 

(For Discussion and Possible Action) Briefing on Proposed Revisions to the NDOT 
Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) (Sondra Rosenberg) 
Staff is working on revising the TAP process and would like input from the STTAC.  The 
potential revisions include criteria that allows for a wider range of TAP projects to be 
considered, a schedule that would allow for more internal review to ensure the proposal 
has realistic cost and schedule assumptions and for applicant assistance from NDOT staff.   
Staff would like acceptance from the STTAC before proceeding with the proposed change.  
 
 
Briefing on DRAFT USA Parkway (SR 439) Project Impact List (Sondra Rosenberg) 
The acceleration of the USA Parkway (SR 439) project may result in the delay of other 
Northern Nevada NDOT projects.  The draft impact project list that was provided to the 
State Transportation Board in October will be provided for information. Staff will be on 
hand to take questions and/or provide additional information.   
 
 

 d.  Update on the FY 2015-2024 Transportation System Projects (TSP) (Coy Peacock) 
Update on the TSP FY 2015-2024 that includes: the Statewide Transportation 
Improvement Program FY 2015-2018, Work Program FY 2015, Short Range Element FY 
2016-2017and Long Range Element 2018-2024. 
 

 
6.  (For Possible Action) Future Agenda Item Discussion 

Discussion of items to be placed on future agendas. 
 
 

7.  Public Comment 
The STTAC is prohibited by law from taking immediate action on or discussing issues 
raised by the public that are not listed on this Agenda. Members of the public are allowed a 
maximum of three minutes to discuss an issue within the jurisdiction of the STTAC as 
described in Item 2 above. 
 

 2 



8.  (For Possible Action) Adjournment of Regular STTAC meeting 
 
 

 
 
 

NOTE:  Reasonable efforts will be made to assist and accommodate physically 
handicapped persons desiring to attend the meeting. Requests for auxiliary aids or 
services to assist individuals with disabilities or limited English proficiency must be made 
with as much advance notice as possible to Tim Mueller, NDOT Planning Division at (775) 
888-7351 or email tmueller@dot.state.nv.us.   
 

 Posting: This notice has been posted on/or before 9:00 a.m. on or before the third working 
day before the meeting at the following locations: 

Carson City Library 
RTC of Southern Nevada 
TRPA  
NDOT District III Office 
 

Elko County Courthouse 
Washoe County Library 
NDOT District I Office 
NDOT Headquarters 

Clark County Library 
Washoe County RTC 
NDOT District III Office 
www.nevadadot.com 
 
 
 

# Copies of the FY 2015-2024 Transportation System Projects-STIP Document are available for 
inspection and copying at the Headquarters Planning Administration and NDOT District Offices listed 
below: 
 

Nevada Department of Transportation 
Planning Administration Office 
1263 S. Stewart St., Room 206 
Carson City, NV 89712 
 

NDOT District I Office 
123 East Washington Avenue 
Las Vegas, NV 89101 

 
NDOT District II Office 
310 Galletti Way 
Sparks, NV 89431 

 
NDOT District III Office 
1951 Idaho Street 
Elko, NV 89801 

 

 

 
Note: BOLD type signifies the title of each agenda item.  Discussion information is provided for 
additional clarification and/or background on each agenda item. 
 
STTAC website:http://www.nevadadot.com/About_NDOT/NDOT_Divisions/Planning/STTAC.aspx  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 3 

mailto:tmueller@dot.state.nv.us
http://www.nevadadot.com/
http://www.nevadadot.com/About_NDOT/NDOT_Divisions/Planning/STTAC.aspx


                                                                               DRAFT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             
       

 
STATEWIDE TRANSPORTATION TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

 
Physical Meeting Location:  Video-Conference Site #1:      Video-Conference Site #2: 
NDOT Headquarters           NDOT /RTC        NDOT District III 
Third Floor Conference Room     Conference Room #127       District Conference Room 
1263 So. Stewart Street           600 S. Grand Central Pkwy.           1951 Idaho Street 
Carson City, Nevada           Las Vegas, Nevada       Elko, Nevada 
 

December 1, 2014 
10:00 a.m. 

 
          MINUTES 

 
Members in Attendance: 
Steve Bunnell, City of Reno     Clara Lawson, Washoe County   
Yazdini Kaizad, Clark County (video-conf/Dist I)  Keith Norberg, TMPO   
Jon Ericson, City of Sparks     Dan Doenges, CAMPO 
Scott Jarvis, City of Henderson (video-conf/Dist I)  Bobbi Thompson, NATAC  
Raymond Hess, RTC of So. Nevada (video-conf/Dist I)  Debra Goodwin, Washoe RTC 
Brita Tryggvi, State Energy Office    Leo Drumm, BLM 
Wes Henderson, NV League of Cities & Municipalities  Sarah Hills, NDEP 
Dale Daffern, City of North Las Vegas (video-conf/Dist I) Traci Pearl, DPS/OTS 
Mike Janssen, City of Las Vegas (video-conf/Dist I) Christina Leach, FHWA   
            
NDOT Attendees:         
Tim Mueller, Program Development    Nancy Carnahan, Planning Admin.  
Melvin McCallum, Program Develop. L.V. (video-conf/Dist I) Bill Story, Bicycle/Pedestrian Mgr. 
Peter Aiyuk, Performance Analysis    Joseph Spencer, Program Development 
Ken Mammen, Traffic-Safety 
    
Others in Attendance:      
Peter Vander  Aa, OTS      John Fairman, Office of Energy 
Mark Mutchler, KLAS-TV (video-conf/Dist I)   Brian Reeder, AGC 
 
 
STTAC MEETING - 
 
Item 1:  Call to Order and Determination of Quorum* 
 
Chairman Wes Henderson called the STTAC meeting to order at 10:04 a.m.  Tim Mueller called roll and 
it was determined that a quorum was present.   
 
Item 2:  Public Comment 
 
Tim Mueller introduced and welcomed new STTAC members Raymond Hess representing the RTC of 
Southern Nevada, Traci Pearl representing the Office of Traffic Safety (OTS), and Mike Janssen 
representing the City of Las Vegas.  
 
Item 3:  Approval of the October 6, 2014 and October 20, 2014 STTAC Meeting Minutes* 
 
Steve Bunnell made a motion to approve the October 6, 2014 and October 20, 2014 STTAC meeting 
minutes.  Brita Tryggvi seconded the motion.  A vote was taken and the motion carried unanimously. 

 4 



 
Item 4: BLM Update on Resource Management Plans and Introduction of BLM’s 

“Planning 2.0” Process (Leo Drumm) 
 
Leo Drumm, Travel and Transportation Lead for the Bureau of Land Management (BLM), provided a 
PowerPoint presentation on the Resource Management Plans and Introduction of BLM’s “Planning 2.0” 
process.  A Resource Management Plan (RMP) is a blueprint that describes how the BLM will manage 
areas of public land over a period of time.  It is required under the Federal Land Management and Policy 
Act (FLPMA) under the principals of multiple use and sustained yield.  Mr. Drumm explained the desired 
outcomes, allowable uses and management actions, the RMP process, the estimated completion dates of 
each area, alternatives and analysis, the Planning 2.0 initiative to improve the resource management 
planning process and its goals, the current RMPs structure by program and the integrated RMP landscape 
approach, and a possible revised process.  The update concluded.  Discussion followed. 
 
Item 5:  Update on FHWA’s Every Day Counts Initiative (Christina Leach) 
 
Christina Leach, Planning and Research Program Manager for FHWA, provided a video presentation and 
update on the Every Day Counts 3 Initiative (EDC-3) for 2015-2016.  Christina explained that Every Day 
Counts is an initiative lead by FHWA to promote best practices and innovation in transportation projects.  
The purpose is to work with state and local transportation agencies to collaboratively select innovations to 
champion every two years.  During the two-year process, about a dozen technologies or process 
improvements are selected with the idea that these technologies and improvements will improve project 
delivery as well as save time and money on transportation projects.  The EDC is currently in its third 
round of projects for 2015-2016.  The initiative will shorten project development and delivery, improve 
mobility, safety and the quality of projects.  The FHWA Division office will work with NDOT to develop 
technically diverse teams to develop implementation plans, establish performance goals, and commit to 
funding.  EDC-3 officially begins January 1, 2015.  The presentation concluded.          
 
Item 6:  NDOT Planning 
 
Item 6a: Recommend approval of the “Final Draft” FY 2012-2013 Transportation System 

Projects (TSP) document (Coy Peacock) 
 
Coy Peacock was not present.  Joseph Spencer of NDOT Program Development provided an update on 
the Transportation System Projects (TSP).  Joseph stated that the STTAC reviewed and approved the TSP 
in September/October prior to it going before the State Transportation Board in November.  At the State 
Transportation Board meeting, they felt that it was a large and confusing document and requested 
additional funding information.  Some Board members will meet with Joseph to go over the information.  
It will then be presented to the State Transportation Board on December 15 with the requested 
information included.  Joseph stated that there were no modifications to the document that was approved 
by the STTAC.  The update concluded.  Discussion followed.            
 
Item 6b: Update on Motorcycle Safety Efforts (Ken Mammen and Peter Vander Aa) 
 
Ken Mammen, Chief of NDOT Traffic-Safety Engineering, provided a PowerPoint presentation on the 
Strategic Highway Safety Plan (SHSP).  The Strategic Highway Safety Plan has five areas of concern; 
Seat Belts, Impaired Driving, Lane Departures, Intersections and Pedestrians and most recently added 
Motorcycles.  The emphasis areas meet quarterly with the pedestrian area meeting more frequently.  The 
SHSP is made up of the Nevada Executive Committee on Traffic Safety (NECTS), NDOT SHSP, 
Technical Working Group (TWG), Data Team and SCA.  Motorcycles have been included in the SHSP 
and will be taken to the NECTS for inclusion.  Ken announced the Nevada Safety Summit will be held 
March 24-25, 2015 in Reno.  Ken introduced Peter Vander Aa, Program Administrator – Nevada Rider 
Motorcycle Safety Program, Chairman Motorcycle CEA.  Mr. Vander Aa stated that motorcycles are 
2.95% of the total registered vehicles in Nevada and as of November 18, 2014, motorcyclist fatalities are 
21% of the total FARS fatalities.  Motorcyclist fatalities year-by-year numbered; 2011 – 41, 2012 – 42, 

 5 



2013 – 57 and 2014 (YTD) – 53.  Mr. Vander Aa discussed the age and factor of crashes, the role of the 
Nevada rider, a comprehensive program, key elements of program management, and moving forward 
with creating a sixth Critical Emphasis Area (CEA) to combat motorcyclist fatalities and serious injuries.  
The first meeting was held on October 29, 2014.  The next steps include recruiting additional stakeholders 
and partners to fill the Team, set goals, obtain additional data to further identify the “problem,” and 
identify strategies and activities.  Key elements include a collaborative relationship between OTS and 
NDOT to address highway engineering and issues, and evaluate the SHSP to determine how motorcycle 
characteristics related to engineering and design can be considered.  NDOT funds a large portion of the 
motorcycle media budget.  Mr. Vander Aa provided contact information of (775) 684-7480 – office and 
pvanderaa@dps.state.nv.us – e-mail address.  The presentation concluded.         
 
Item 6c: Update of the NDOT Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) (Tim Mueller) 
 
Tim Mueller of NDOT Program Development distributed a handout, TAP Project Status as of 11/21/14.  
Tim stated that per a request from the last STTAC meeting, the handout depicts the current project status 
for FY 2013-2014.  Tim commented that there are various project “types” which are mainly focused on 
bicycles and pedestrians.  These project “types” may be revised and updated in the future.  The Scoring 
Committee met and ranked and prioritized projects for FY 2015.  Due to the situation of funding and the 
continued resolution, the call for projects for FY 2016 is still unsure.  The update concluded.  Discussion 
followed.       
 
Item 7:  Future Agenda Item Discussion 
 
The next STTAC meeting is scheduled for Monday, February 2, 2015.  The following agenda items were 
requested by members: 
 

• NDOT overview of transportation bills introduced 
• STTAC Mission and Goals 
• Performance Measures 
• Construction Management Practices      

      
Item 8:  Public Comment 
 
Tim Mueller stated that he will provide a list of links available to the Committee.  
 
Item 9:  Adjournment of Regular STTAC Meeting* 
 
Chairman Wes Henderson adjourned the meeting at 11:10 a.m. 
 
 
 
/pm 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 6 

mailto:pvanderaa@dps.state.nv.us


NEVADA STATEWIDE TRANSPORTATION TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
 
 
 

Agenda Item # 4 
 

Meeting Date:  February 2, 2015 
 
To:   Statewide Transportation Technical Advisory Committee 

 
From:   Jeff Shapiro, P.E., Chief Construction Engineer  
   Nevada Department of Transportation 

 
Subject: NDOT Construction Traffic Control 
 Polices and Procedures 
 
Type of  
Action 
Required:  Discussion Only 
 
Discussion: 
 
Traffic control on NDOT transportation construction projects is developed and implemented in 
accordance with the Work Zone Safety and Mobility Implementation Guide (Guide).  The 
purpose of the Guide is to establish principles, roles, responsibilities and procedures for 
addressing safety and mobility in NDOT work zones and develop strategies to manage and 
mitigate impacts, if any, on the roadway.  The fundamental principles of the Guide are as 
follows: 
 

• Provide a safe work zone for all workers and road users 
• Mobility and access – Consider all alternatives to minimize delay. 
• Plan, design and construct projects for economical and timely delivery. 
• Communicate with stakeholders. 
• Continuously assess and improve work zone strategies, practices and procedures. 

 
The Guide is used by NDOT project teams as the basis for Traffic Management Plans (TMP) for 
its construction projects.  Development on the TMP begins during the planning phase of a 
project and continues throughout the design phase and on to construction.  This starts with the 
creation of a well balanced TMP Team consisting of a variety of engineering disciplines and 
important project stakeholders.  Depending on the type and complexity of a project the TMP 
Team could include Design Engineers, Traffic Engineers, construction representatives from 
NDOT Headquarters and local representatives including the District Engineer and the Resident 
Engineer.  Stakeholders on the TMP Team may include representatives from the Federal 
Highway Administration, local public agencies, railroads, state and local law enforcement 
agencies, local emergency services, home owner associations, community groups, schools and 
others necessary to provide input to assure success of the project.  Lead by the Design Project 
Manager, the TMP Team works together to develop a specific TMP for the construction project 
that meets the needs of a project based on the principles outlined in the Guide.  On complex 
projects NDOT will also develop specific Temporary Traffic Control (TTC) plans for the project. 
 
NDOT uses the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD) for Streets and Highways, 
published by the US Department of Transportation as the basic guideline for work zone traffic 
control on all its projects.  The purpose of the MUTCD is to provide a uniform standard for traffic 
control devices throughout the nation.  With over 800 pages the MUTCD provides guidance and 

 7 



standards for traffic control devices for roadways and bicycle and pedestrian facilities.  Part 6, 
Temporary Traffic Control, provides guidance and standards for work zone traffic control. 
In addition to the MUTCD, the TMP Team will use NDOT’s Standard Plans for Road and Bridge 
Construction, the Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction and local input to 
develop a project specific TMP and TTC Plan, as appropriate, for construction plans to be 
advertised for bidding.  Once construction bids are received and awarded and the construction 
contract executed, the TTC Plans in the plan bid set become contract requirements for the 
contractor. 
 
Each NDOT construction project is assigned a local Resident Engineer to serve as the 
construction project manager.  By the terms of NDOT construction contracts the Resident 
Engineer has immediate charge of the engineering details, and is responsible for the 
administration and satisfactory completion of each assigned construction project.  The Resident 
Engineer begins discussing the traffic control requirements with the contractor before 
construction starts at the Pre-Construction Conference.  Many of the members of the TMP 
Team including stakeholders will also be invited to participate in the conference.  This effort 
continues throughout construction as the Resident Engineer, and their staff, oversee the work 
on a daily basis.  Throughout the course of the project, the Resident Engineer will bring to the 
contractor’s attention any non-conforming work to be addressed as appropriate.  NDOT’s 
Construction Manual serves to assist Resident Engineers on all aspects of overseeing a 
construction project including addressing general responsibilities and accommodations for 
public traffic. 
 
Exhibit A: Links to reference documents 
Exhibit B: Excerpts from MUTCD, Part 6 Temporary Traffic Control 
Exhibit C: Excerpts from the Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction 
  Subsection 108.04 Limitation of Operations 
  Section 624 Accommodations for Public Traffic 
Exhibit D: Excerpts from NDOT’s Construction Manual 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Action Requested: 
Discussion only 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 8 





































































 
NEVADA STATEWIDE TRANSPORTATION TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

 
 

Agenda Item #5a 
 
Meeting Date:  February 2, 2015 
 
 
To:  Statewide Transportation Technical Advisory Committee 

 
From:  Sondra Rosenberg 

 
Subject: Briefing on Possible STTAC Direction and Workshop 
 
Type of  
Action 
Required: For information/discussion and possible action 
 
 
Discussion: 
Staff has been reviewing the history of this committee, including purpose and 
membership and will summarize those findings.  In addition, staff will describe a 
proposal to have a facilitated workshop with members to facilitate a discussion of 
potential future responsibilities of the committee. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Action Requested: 
For information/discussion and possible action 
 
 
 
 
 
 10 



 
NEVADA STATEWIDE TRANSPORTATION TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

 
 

Agenda Item #5b 
 
Meeting Date:  February 2, 2015 
 
 
To:  Statewide Transportation Technical Advisory Committee 

 
From:  Sondra Rosenberg 

 
Subject: Briefing on Proposed Revisions to the Nevada Transportation Alternatives 

Program (TAP) 
 
Type of  
Action 
Required: For discussion and possible action 
 
 
Discussion: 
Staff is working on revising the TAP process and would like input from the STTAC.  The 
potential revisions include criteria that allow for a wider range of TAP projects to be 
considered, a schedule that would allow for more internal review to ensure the proposal 
has realistic cost and schedule assumptions and for applicant assistance from NDOT 
staff.   
 
Staff would like acceptance from the STTAC before proceeding with the proposed 
change.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Action Requested: 
Acceptance of Proposed changes; or hold for a future meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 11 



 

        Transportation Alternatives Program Scoring Criteria 

(Statewide Flex INFRASTRUCTURE Projects only) 

                          Summary Sheet 

 

 

Project Name _________________________________________________________________________________ 

Project Sponsor________________________________________________________________________________ 

Evaluator_________________________________________________             Total Score ____________________ 

 
Instructions:   Please use whole numbers.  Zero can be used and 10 points is the maximum awarded per question.  

Additional information can be found on the TAP webpage at www.nevadadot.com/tap

Criteria Possible Points 
(70 max.) 

Points 
Awarded 

1. Vehicle Dependence  10  

2. Improving Mobility 10  

3. Public Support 10  

4. Community Values 10 
 

5. Improve Connectivity 10 
 

6. Safety 10 
 

7. Project Readiness 10 
 

 
 

 
TOTAL POINTS >>> 

 

1 | P a g e  
 

http://www.nevadadot.com/tap


 
 Transportation Alternatives Program Scoring Criteria 

Worksheets 

Criteria Infrastructure Points 

1) Vehicle Dependence 

Does the project reduce the community’s dependence of motorized vehicles? 

The proposed project will reduce the dependence upon the automobile (8-10 points).  

The proposed project may reduce the dependence upon the automobile (4-7 points). 

The proposed project will not reduce the dependence upon the automobile (0-3 points). 

 

 

 

 

2) Improving Mobility 

Does the proposed project enhance non-motorized mobility? 

The proposed project will enhance non-motorized mobility (8-10points).  

The proposed project may  enhance non-motorized mobility (4-7 points). 

The proposed project will not enhance non-motorized mobility (0-3 points). 
 

 
 
 

3) Public Support 

Has there been documented community support through a public process (i.e. with support 
letters, through meetings, included in studies/plans etc.)? 

The proposed project is strongly supported by the public (8-10 points). 

The proposed project is moderately supported by the public (4-7 points). 

The proposed project is minimally supported by the public (0-3 points). 
 

 
 
 

4) Community Values 

Does this project provide for improved community quality of life, health or environment? 

The proposed project will provide for improved community values listed above (8-10 points). 

The proposed project may provide improved community values listed above (4-7 points). 

The proposed project will not provide improved community values listed above (0-3 points). 
 

 

5) Improve Connectivity 

Will the project provide connectivity between destinations for non-motorized users? 

The proposed project will improve connectivity (8-10 points). 

The proposed project may improve connectivity (4-7 points). 

The proposed project will not improve connectivity (0-3 points).  
 

 
 
 

2 | P a g e  
 



 
Criteria Infrastructure Points 

6) Safety 

Will the project enhance the safety of non-motorized users? 

The proposed project will enhance safety (8-10 points). 

The proposed project may enhance safety (4-7points). 

The proposed project will not enhance safety (0-3 points).  
 

 
 
 

7) Project Readiness 

The project will be advertised for construction within:  

12 months or less (8-10 points). 

24 months (4-7 points).  

Greater than 36 months (0-3 points). 
 

 
 
 
 

 

3 | P a g e  
 



 

                                        Transportation Alternatives Program Scoring Criteria 

(Statewide Flex NON-INFRASTRUCTURE Projects only) 

                                   Summary Sheet 

 

Project Name______________________________________________________________________________ 

Project Sponsor ____________________________________________________________________________ 

Evaluator______________________________________________             Total Score ____________________ 

Instructions:  Please use whole numbers.  Zero can be used and 10 points is the maximum awarded per question.  

Please note:  Non-infrastructure funding may only be used for projects affecting students in grades K-8. Funding is 
not eligible for any other age group.  In addition, funding is only allowed for activities related to education, 
encouragement, enforcement and evaluation. 

Additional information can be found on the TAP webpage at www.nevadadot.com/tap

Criteria 
Possible 
Points  

(70 max.) 

Points 
Awarded 

1.  Vehicle Dependence  10  

2.  Student Safety 10  

3.  Appeal to Students 10  

4.  Community Support 10  

5.  Potential Mode Shift 10  

6.  Knowledge and Skills 10  

7.  Project Effectiveness 10  

 
 

 
TOTAL POINTS >>> 

 

1 | P a g e  
 

http://www.nevadadot.com/tap


 
Transportation Alternatives Program Scoring Criteria 

Worksheets 

Criteria Non-Infrastructure      Points 

1) Vehicle Dependence  

Does this project reduce the number of vehicular trips to and from school (grades K-8 
students)? 

The proposed activities will reduce the number of vehicular trips to and from school (8-10 
points).  

The proposed activities may reduce the number of vehicular trips to and from school (4-7 
points). 

The proposed activities will not reduce the number of vehicular trips to and from school (0-3 
points). 
 

 
 
 
 

2) Safety  

Will the proposed activities significantly improve the safety of non-motorized students 
(grades K-8)?  

The proposed activities will significantly improve safety, either real or perceived, of students 
walking or bicycling to/from school (8-10 points). 

The proposed activities may significantly improve safety, either real or perceived, of students 
walking or bicycling to/from school (4-7points). 

The proposed activities will not significantly improve safety, either real or perceived, of 
students walking or bicycling to/from school (0-3 points).  

 
 
 

3) Appeal  

Will this project make walking and bicycling to school a more appealing alternative for 
students (grades K-8), thereby encouraging a healthy and active lifestyle from an early age?  

The proposed activities will make walking and bicycling to school a more appealing alternative 
(8-10 points). 

The proposed activities may make walking and bicycling to school a more appealing alternative 
(4-7 points). 

The proposed activities will not make walking and bicycling to school a more appealing 
alternative (0-3 points). 

 

4) Community Support 

Does this project have documented support (i.e. from schools, advocacy groups, etc.)? 

The proposed activities have strong support from the community (8-10 points). 

The proposed activities have limited support from the community (4-7 points). 

The proposed activities have minimal support from the community (0-3 points). 

 
 
 

2 | P a g e  
 



 
 
Criteria Non-Infrastructure      Points 

5) Potential Mode Shift  

Will this project  increase the number of students (grades K-8) walking and bicycling  to/from 
school?  

The proposed activities will increase the number of students walking and bicycling to/from 
school (8-10 points). 

The proposed activities may increase the number of students walking and bicycling  to/from 
school (4-7 points). 

The proposed activities will not increase the number of students walking and bicycling to/from 
school above (0-3 points). 
 

 

6) Knowledge and Skills  

Will the project improve the knowledge and skills needed for students to safely walk and 
bike to school? 

The proposed activities will improve knowledge and skills to create a better walking and 
bicycling environment (8-10 points). 

The proposed activities may improve knowledge and skills to create a better walking and 
bicycling environment (4-7 points). 

The proposed activities will not improve knowledge and skills to create a better walking and 
bicycling environment (0-3 points). 
 

 

7) Project Effectiveness 

Will the results of this project be evaluated and documented? 

The proposed activities will provide for a process to determine project effectiveness (8-10 
points). 

The proposed activities may provide for a process to determine project effectiveness (4-7 
points). 

The proposed activities will not provide for a process to determine project effectiveness (0-3 
points). 

  

 
 
 
 

 

3 | P a g e  
 



 
 

NEVADA STATEWIDE TRANSPORTATION TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
 
 

Agenda Item #5c 
 
Meeting Date:  February 2, 2015 
 
 
To:  Statewide Transportation Technical Advisory Committee 

 
From:  Sondra Rosenberg 

 
Subject: Briefing on USA Parkway (SR 439) Project Impact List 
 
Type of  
Action 
Required: Information Only 
 
 
Discussion: 
The acceleration of the USA Parkway (SR 439) project may result in the delay of other 
Northern Nevada NDOT projects.  The draft impacted project list that was provided to 
the State Transportation board in October will be provided for information. Staff will be 
on hand to take questions and/or provide additional information.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Action Requested: 
Information Only 
 
 
 
 13 





 
 
 

NEVADA STATEWIDE TRANSPORTATION TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
 
 

Agenda Item #5d 
 
Meeting Date:  February 2, 2015 
 
 
To:  Statewide Transportation Technical Advisory Committee 

 
From:  Coy Peacock 

 
Subject: Update on the FY 2015-2024 Transportation System Projects (TSP) 
 
Type of  
Action 
Required: Update on the Transportation System Projects FY 2015-2024 that 

includes: the Statewide Transportation Improvement Program FY 2015-
2018, Work Program FY 2015, Short Range Element FY 2016-2017, and 
the Long Range Element FY 2018-2024. 

 
Discussion: 
 
Each year the Program Development Division meets with all 17 counties throughout the 
state including the four MPO’s to present a “Draft” Transportation System Projects 
(TSP) document. Tribal meetings were also conducted with the Te-Moak Band of 
Western Shoshone, Pyramid Lake Paiute, Fort Mc Dermitt Paiute and Shoshone, 
Yerington Paiute, Las Vegas Paiute, and Moapa Band of Paiutes Tribes.   This serves 
as an opportunity for the Commissioners, Regional Transportation Commissions (RTC), 
local governmental entities and the public to comment on and to ask questions about 
the proposed transportation projects in their area. NDOT meets with the RTC/MPO 
boards in the designated Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPO) areas (Clark 
County, Washoe County, Lake Tahoe and the Carson Area). In the balance of the state, 
NDOT meets with the County Commissioners at their monthly Commission meeting. 
Public comments on the proposed projects are accepted in either written format or oral 
format at all “County Consultation” meetings. At each meeting NDOT requests 
acceptance of the TSP in its entirety or with noted exceptions.  
 
The FY 2015 County Consultation process was completed on July 11, 2014. All 
agencies and counties have been presented with a draft work program and have taken 
official action accepting the draft document.  A “Final Draft” has been prepared and 
distributed to all 17 counties for final 30 day review and comment period.  This draft was 
submitted to the Governor and the State Transportation Board of Directors on 
November 10, 2014 for approval of the Work Program (WP) and acceptance of the 
Statewide Transportation Improvement Program (STIP). The Board did not approve the 
TSP in November and requested additional information be brought  back to them. The 
TSP and additional information was brought back to the Board in December and at their 
December 15, 2014 meeting they approved the FY 2015 – 2024 TSP.  The Statewide 
 15 



Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) was submitted to the Federal Highway 
Administration, Federal Transit Administration for approval and Environmental 
Protection Agency for review.  On January 13, 2015 it was officially approved by the 
FHWA. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Action Requested: 
Update on the “Final Draft” Transportation System Projects FY 2015-2024 that includes: 
the Statewide Transportation Improvement Program FY 2015-2018, Work Program FY 
2015, Short Range Element FY 2016-2017, and the Long Range Element FY 2018-
2024. 
 
 

 16 


	Agenda Item # 4
	Agenda Item #5a
	Agenda Item #5b
	Agenda Item #5c
	Agenda Item #5d

